

# 3Kent



**Wei-Hao Chang**

Digital Experience / Art / Design

# HYBRID IS THE NEW BREED

## ■ HONORS

### **Siggraph 2010 SpaceTime Exhibition**

Los Angeles, CA, USA, 2010

3rd Winner of Physical Interactive Design

### **Game Developers Exchange**

Savannah, GA, USA, April 2010

Best Installation Art

Best Portfolio Website

### **Siggraph 2008 SpaceTime Exhibition**

New Orleans, LA, USA, 2008

1st Winner of Physical Interactive Design

### **Game Developers Exchange**

Atlanta, GA, USA, April 2008

Best Installation Art

### **Responsive Bit6 Exhibition**

Jepson Museum, Savannah, GA, 2010

### **Unloaded - Digital Art Exhibition**

Brooklyn, New York, March 2015

**kent.chinito.com**

phone: +1-912-401-3303

email: kentchangdesign@gmail.com

linkedin: www.linkedin.com/in/wei-hao-kent-chang

Kent is a designer/artist focusing on digital experience field. He believes that UX is defined as more than one field of design, but a way of how people can experience the world aside from the existing perception.

## ■ EDUCATION

### **Master of Fine Art in Interactive Design/Game Development**

Savannah College of Art and Design, Savannah, GA

### **Bachelor of Fine Arts in Advertising**

Private Chinese Culture University, Taipei, Taiwan.

## ■ EXPERIENCE

### **Media Designer for eLearning, Savannah College of Art & Design,**

Savannah, GA (2015 - current)

Design and development micro interactive course materials, course development, front-end development, data visualization.

### **Freelance Designer, New Zone Games,**

Savannah, GA (2011)

Lead designer of GUI design.

### **Freelance Designer, T.S. Antiques & Art,**

Taipei, Taiwan (2006 - current)

Developed the corporation identity system, website, and ads.

### **Creative Director, Visstion Corp.,**

Taipei, Taiwan (2005)

Lead designer of identity design and web design.

Teaching Assistance for ITGM 122 (2011)

Savannah College of Art and Design, Savannah, GA

President of Chinese Student Association (2007- 2008)

Savannah College of Art and Design, Savannah, GA

Design Officer of Student Graduate Exhibition (2004-2005)

Event Officer of Student Association (2002-2004)

Department of Advertising,

Private Chinese Culture University, Taipei, Taiwan.

## ■ SKILLS

UX / UI / Layout  
Graphics / Identity  
Info-Visualization  
Generative Art  
Mobile Application  
Front-end Development

## ■ FINE ART

Photography  
Illustration

## ■ LANGUAGE

Chinese (Proficient)  
English (Second)

## ■ PROGRAMING

iOS / Objective-C  
HTML / CSS / SASS  
Javascript / Typescript  
Processing / Arduino  
Openframeworks / C++  
Python (Beginner)